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Ms. Patricia Detloff
United States Nuclear Regulatory Cc= mission

|
Region III

j
h teriala Licensing Section

i

Glen Ellyn, II. 60137-5927 )
|

Dear Ma. Detloff: |

RE: POL Requests
_ ._.

,

This letter nerves to request a Possession Only Licenne (POL) for the following |

N.R.C. Licenses:

021-00741-09 Irradiator Licenaa .

#21-00741-11 Irradiator License
/#SUD-232 Uranium Red License |

The above centioned irradiators have been contracted with J.L. Sheppard 6
Coupany for decocraissioning and removal from Wayne State Univeruit y.
License # 21-00741-11 irradiator is scheduled for removal en August 30 &
31, 1993. Removal of 9 21-00741-09 1rradiator la currently being scheduled
by J.L. Sheppard.

Ltconne # SUD-232 Rod rc= oval is being arranged with tht Department of Energy
Savanah River Uperrtions, Aikens, South Carolina, n'e have requested Materials
Transaction Report DOE /NRC Forn 741. As soon as we receive the necessary
forms from D.O.E., we vill process same and make arrangecents for transport
to their facility.

i

I thank you for processing this POL re ust. If you require any additionni-

)

informantion, please f eel free to ::cnt~ w at (313) 577-1255. |

'

\Sincerely,

'

9405060187 9404pg
.A. D. Curnings PDR ADOCK 03006964R.S.0. C PDR
Director. Health Physicli
Wayne S: ate Univernity
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